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Kathy Ebding - Please adopt DEP Model Fertilizer Ordinance tomorrow

From: Todd Josko <todd@joskoinc.com>

To: <jdavis@volusia.org>, <ppatterson@volusia.org>, <jcusack@volusia.org>,
& e

Date: 3/5/2014 9:53 AM

Subject: Please adopt DEP Model Fertilizer Ordinance tomorrow

CC: <jdinneen@volusia.org>

Attachments: EREF letter to Volusia County.pdf; DNJ - Healthy lawns, waterways can
easily coexist.pdf; IFAS Unintended Consequences.pdf;
UF_study_Rainy_season_fertilizer_bans_may_harm_your_grass.pdf:
Florida Today Matt Reed column.pdf; Runoff research.pdf; Sarasota Nitrgen
Study clippings blackout.pdf

Chair Davis and Members of the Volusia County Council,

Please see the attached letter asking for you to support the DEP Model Ordinance, as written, for Volusia County, as well as supporting research
and other materials. The letter is signed by:

Environmental Research & Education Foundation (EREF)
Florida Turfgrass Association (FTGA)

Florida Pest Management Association (FPMA)

Florida Nursery, Growers & Landscape Association (FNGLA)
Turfgrass Producers of Florida (TPF)

Florida Golf Course Superintendents Association (FGCSA)
Golf Course Superintendents Association of America (GCSAA)
North Florida Sports Turf Managers Association (STMA)
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The members of these association collectively thank you in advance for you consideration and support of the DEP Mode! Ordinance.

-Todd

B

Todd Joska, President
Josko Public Affairs + Communications

(812) 374-4618 office
(813) 786-8683 cell

todd@joskoinc.com
twitter: @toddjosko
http://www.joskoinc.com
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